

**UNDERGRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL MAJOR CHANGE BULLETIN NO. 2  
Fall 2019**

**--REQUIREMENTS--**

**Faculty Senate approved October 17, 2019**

The requirements listed below reflect the undergraduate major curricular changes approved by the Catalog Subcommittee since approval of the last Undergraduate Major Change Bulletin. All changes are underlined. Deletions are crossed out. The column to the far right indicates the date each change becomes effective. Note: Items marked {S} have been streamlined and do not require Catalog Subcommittee review.

<b>Dept</b>	<b>Proposed</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>
<p><b>Electrical Engineering and Computer Science</b> Revise requirements for the minor in Computer Engineering</p>	<p><b>Computer Engineering</b></p> <p>The minor in computer engineering consists of <u>a minimum of 18 credits</u> <del>hours</del>, 9 of which must be 300-400-level taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. Required courses include CPT S 223 or 233, E E 214, <del>and</del> E E 234, <u>and E E 324</u>, and <u>76</u> credits from any 300-400-level CPT S course (excluding CPT S 302), E E <del>324</del>, 334, 434, or 466. All prerequisites for these courses must be met. Each student's program of study requires approval of the computer engineering undergraduate coordinator. For all courses and their prerequisites, a grade of C or better is required to complete the minor.</p>	<p><b>8-20</b></p>
<p><b>English</b> Revise requirements for minor in Linguistics.</p>	<p><b>Linguistics</b></p> <p>The student must complete <u>18 hours</u><del>credits</del> <u>to earn the minor in Linguistics</u>, half of which must be 300-400-level <u>taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses</u>. <del>Required courses: include in the following courses:</del> <del>For Lang 101 or</del> ENGLISH 256; <del>ENGLISH 255 or</del> PHIL 201; ENGLISH 443 <del>(phonology)</del>; ENGLISH 444 <del>(syntax)</del>; <u>ENGLISH 457</u>; <del>and two from</del> ANTH 350, <u>ANTH 450</u>, ENGLISH 112, <u>ENGLISH 454</u>, ENGLISH 456 <del>(language acquisition)</del>, ENGLISH 457 <del>(sociolinguistics)</del>, ENGLISH 458 <del>(topics in linguistics)</del>, ANTH 350, PSYCH 492, or PHIL 443. <del>9 hours of upper-division work must be taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses.</del></p>	<p><b>8-20</b></p>

<b>Languages, Cultures, and Race</b> Drop minor in Russian Area and Culture Studies	<b>Drop minor in Russian Area and Culture Studies</b>	<b>8-20</b>
<b>Languages, Cultures, and Race</b> Drop Arabic Language certificate	<b>Drop Arabic Language certificate</b>	<b>8-20</b>
<b>Languages, Cultures, and Race</b> Drop Korean Language certificate	<b>Drop Korean Language certificate</b>	<b>8-20</b>
<b>Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs</b> {S} Revise footnote 4 for the Bachelor of Arts in Political Science - General Option	<b>Political Science – General Option (120 Hours)</b>  <hr/> <b>Footnotes</b> <sup>1</sup> To meet University and College of Arts and Sciences requirements, students must take a [BSCI] course with lab and [PSCI] course with lab or SCIENCE 101 [SCI] and SCIENCE 102 [SCI]. SCIENCE 101 [SCI] is offered Fall semester and is a prerequisite for SCIENCE 102 [SCI]. SCIENCE 102 [SCI] is offered Spring semester. <sup>2</sup> Two years of high school foreign language or at least two semesters of college-level foreign language are required by the College of Arts and Sciences for graduation. <sup>3</sup> POL S Electives: 24 credits required. Must include a minimum of 9 credits of 300-400 level coursework and 2 [M] courses. <sup>4</sup> Electives must include a sufficient number of 300-400-level electives to <del>fulfill</del> <u>meet</u> the University requirement of 40 credits of upper division coursework. <del>A CPT S or STAT course is recommended but not required.</del>	<b>8-20</b>